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FOI12019/04022, FOI2019/04024.

Dear NN,

Thank you for your emails of 01. April 2019 requesting the following information:

FOI2019/04016: _
9 am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled

‘South Region Multi Activity Contract’ issued by the Ministry of Defence to Sodexo on the 8th of
May 2016.
| am requesting three pieces of information:

1. The end date of this contract

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI2019/04017: ‘
“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitied
‘Army Basing Project — Works and Services (Salisbury Plain and Aldershot)’ issued by the MoD
to Aspire Defence Limited on the 28th of January 2015.
| am requesting three pieces of information:

1. The end date of this contract

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI2019/04018: , ‘
“I am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitied
‘Soft Facilities Management — Multi Activity Contract (MAC) Cyprus’ issued by the MoD to
Sodexo on the 15th of August 2014.
| am requesting three pieces of information:

1. The end date of this contract

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI2019/04019:
“| am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitied

‘Regional Prime South West' issued by the MoD to Carillionamey Limited on the 22nd of July
2014.

| am requesting three pieces of information:



1. The end date of this contract
2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no
3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI12019/04020:
“| am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Regional Prime Central’ issued by the MoD to Carillionamey Limited on the 22nd of July 2014.
| am requesting three pieces of information:
1. The end date of this contract
2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no
3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI12019/04022:
“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Regional Prime Central’ issued by the MoD to Carillionamey Limited on the 22nd of July 2014.
| am requesting three pieces of information: ’
1. The end date of this contract
2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no
Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

FOI2019/04024: -
“I am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Facilities Support Contract Type 1 for Maintenance and Repair on RAF Bases in the UK on behalf
of USVF' issued by the MOD to Carillion on the 4th of May 2012.
I am requesting three pieces of information:

1. The end date of this contract

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and |
can confirm that all the information in scope of your request is held. The information you have
requested can be found below.

FOI2019/04016:

“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘South Region Multi Activity Contract’ issued by the Ministry of Defence to Sodexo on the 8th of
May 2016.”

1. The end date of this contract - 28 February 2022.

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no - The current arrangements contain periods to
extend the contract.

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists - The Authority
is currently reviewing all possible options for future delivery. A final decision has not been made at
this time.

FOI2019/04017: ‘

“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Army Basing Project — Works and Services (Salisbury Plain and Aldershot)’ issued by the MoD
to Aspire Defence Limited on the 28th of January 2015.”

1. The end date of this contract - The contract to build assets for Army Basing Programme (ABP)
ends in 2021.



2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no - There is no plan to renew the ABP element of the
contract and the main contract that expires in 2041 anticipates the Authority tendering for the
requirement on the open market. '

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists - There are no
options to extend either under the ABP build element or the main contract.

FOI2019/04018

“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Soft Facilities Management — Multi Activity Contract (MAC) Cyprus’ issued by the MoD to
Sodexo on the 15th of August 2014.”

1. The end date of this contract — 31 October 2019.

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no — There is no facility for the contract to be renewed
in its current form with the current contract provider.

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists - this is currently
under consideration by the Authority.

FOI12019/04019

“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Informatlon request regarding a contract entitled
‘Regional Prime South West' issued by the MoD to Carillionamey Limited on the 22nd of July
2014.” '

1. The end date of this contract — 31 January 2020.

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no - Options to extend are included in the Contract.

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists - The Authority
will exercise its rights to extend the Contract.

FOI2019/04020
“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regardmg a contract entitled
‘Regional Prime Central’ issued by the MoD to Carillionamey Limited on the 22nd of July 2014.”

1. The end date of this contract — 31 January 2020.

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no - The Authority are looking to tender the
requirement in the future.

3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists - this is currently
under consideration by the Authority.

FOI12019/04022

“l am contacting you today to make-a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Provision of Soft Facilities Management SW England’ issued by the MoD to Compass Group on
the 17th of December 2012.”

1. The end date of this contract — 31 May 2023.

2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no - The current arrangements contain periods to
extend the contract.

3. Whether the contracting authonty plan on taking the extension option if it exists - this is currently
under consideration by the Authority.

FOI2019/04024

“l am contacting you today to make a Freedom of Information request regarding a contract entitled
‘Facilities Support Contract Type 1 for Maintenance and Repair on RAF Bases in-the UK on behalf
of USVF’ issued by the MOD to Carillion on the 4th of May 2012.”

1. The end date of this contract — 31 October 2016.
2. Whether this contract can renew, yes or no — No.



3. Whether the contracting authority plan on taking the extension option if it exists — Not
applicable.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you
can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance
team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-
IR@mod.gov.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made in writing
within 40 working days of the date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can
be found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely,

DIO Secretariat



